From: CQ@M !c»\z

Sent: 11 May 2018 15:22
Tot Lmh&ﬂﬂ&s
Ce ‘
Subject: RE: BID - Baby box - Kaye Adams . )
C Caodindy

These lines ave fine from policy perspective.
Please note I am out of office but you can caEleQ\.l-' if required.

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

from [inkdekes)
Date: Friday, 11 May 2018, 3:18 pm

TefRadidked ~ | ]
Ce} q\gb 8\1

[ehodid . L l

Subject: RE: BID - Baby box - Kaye Adams

Hi all,

CMO is not available. Call Kaye have asked for the latest lines on the safety of the baby box.
Grateful for views on issuing the latest lines below by 16:00.

Thanks

Eﬂ&o‘&s&!&] Newsdesk

Scottish Government

An SG spokesperson said:

“The Baby Box meets all relevant safety standards in place af the time of its introduction
and now and we will ensure that Scotland’s Baby Box complies with the new standard

once it is developed.

“There is no ovidence to suggest the baby box is unsafe and we are in on-going
discussions with Peter Blair ahout his concerns. The Baby Box meets British safety
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standards and was awarded British Standard accreditation (BSEN 1130) as a crib for
domestic use — the first non-commercial box in the world to do so. We will ensure that
Scotland’s Baby Box compiies with the new standard once it is developed.

“As the material issued with the Baby Box makes clear, the Baby Box — and its associated
hedding - is intended to offer a safe sleeping place when used in accordance with other

safe sleeping practices.”

Background

In the absence of an existing standard specifically for baby boxes, Scotland’s Baby Box
has been tested for compliance with the existing British and European Standard on cribs
and cradles for domestic use - BSEN 1130, including passing of the stability, static load
and strength safety tests. The accreditation agency used is SGS United Kingdom Limited
and the formal accreditation document is available on the Parent Club website:
hitps://lwww.parentclub. scoﬂsitesldefauitlflIesIBS%ZOEN%ZM130%20Accredltatlon%20Doc

ument.pdf ‘
Safe sleeping information is provided in leaflet form within the box, and safety guidelines
are also printed on the box lid in accordance with BS EN 1130.

The Baby Box does not have carrying handles and is approved for domestic crib use. The
Box has also passed the accreditation having no small parts.

The mattress is fully compliant with BS1877 (flammability) and the construction complies
with BS7177 (specification for mattresses for children’s cots). All safety instructions and
labelling are included and fully comply with the above standards. _




From: E. Z&&W 1

02 May 2018 18,02

o (edadd L

Subject; RE: For info: Media query: baby boxes - The Guardian

[Mh(k x&] .

For Ms Todd and Mr Swinney's information, a number of journalists asked follow up question
regarding the safety testing of the Baby Box. We updated the lines and added a Q&A which was
issued to journalists, see below.

A Scottish Government spokesperson said:

“The Baby Box meets all relevant safety standards in place at the time of its introduction and now
and we will ensure that Scotland’s Baby Box complies with the new standard once it is developed.

“There is no evidence to suggest the baby box is unsafe and we are in on-going discussions with
Peter Blair about his concerns. The Bahy Box meets British safetly standards and was awarded
British Standard accreditation (BSEN 1130) as a crib for domestic use — the first non-commercial
hox in the world to do so. We will ensure that Scotland’s Baby Box complies with the new
standard once it is developed.

“As the material issued with the Baby Box makes clear, the Baby Box — and its assoclated
bedding — is intended to offer a safe sleeping place when used in accordance with other safe

sleeping practices.”

Background
In the absence of an existing standard specifically for baby boxes, Scotiand's Baby Box has been

tested for compliance with the existing British and European Standard on ciibs and cradles for
domestic use — BSEN 1130, including passing of the stability, static load and strength safety tests.
The accreditation agency used is SGS United Kingdom Limited and the formal accreditation

document is avallable on the Parent Club website:
hitps:/iwww.parentclub,scot/sites/defauli/files/BS%20EN%201130%20Accreditation%20Document

-pdf

Safe sleeping information is provided in leaflet form within the box, and safety guidelines are also
printed on the hox lid in accordance with BS EN 1130.

The Baby Box does not have carrying handles and is approved for domestic orib use. The Box
has also passed the accreditation having no small paris.




The mattress is fully compliant with BS1877 (flammability) and the construction complies with
BS7177 (specification for mattresses for children’s cots). All safety instructions and labelling are
included and fully comply with the ahove standards.

Q8A

SGS used BS EN 1130 as the accreditation standard against which the baby hox's safety
was measured. The BSI said this is a "furniture standard" and there is no standard for baby

hoxes and they are in the process of drawing one up.
We have consistently said that the Baby Box was awarded BSEN 1130 accreditation as a crib for
domaestic use — the first non-commercial box in the world to do so.

The Baby Box meets all relevant safely standards in place at the time of its introduction and we
will ensure that Scotland’s Baby Box complies with the new standard specifically for baby hoxes
once it is developed.

The safety certificate issued by SGS states that the material used in the box was not
tested. Was this the case and why this was not done "at request of client"?

The cardboard and the ink used to make the box were tested separately and the accreditation
certificates are on the ParentClub website. The manufacturer- sundertook the testing as

it is their design and accreditation.

Securing accreditation is the responsibility of manufacturers and the Scottish Government has
only included items in the box that have the relevant safety certificates. The cardboard and the ink
used to make the hox were tested separately and the accreditation certificates are on the
ParentClub website. The Baby Box was awarded BSEN 1130 accreditation as a crib for domestic

use.

The Baby Box and its contents meets all relevant safety standards in place at the time of its
introduction and we will ensure that Scotland’s Baby Box complies with the new standard once it

is developed.

The certificate states the material used in the lid was not {ested. Was this the case?
All cardhoard and ink on any part of the box was tested as part of materials testing.

The lid is not to be used when the box is used for sleeping and this is made clear on the lid itself
and in the safe sleeping advice included with the box and on the lid itself. As a resuit the lid is not
tested as part of the BSEN1130 certificate for the box as a crib.

In response to Dr Peter Blair's view that there is no evidence that the boxes reduce cot

death
The Scottish Baby Box was introduced to help tackle deprivation, improve health and support

parents.

In response to Dr Peter Blait's view that the boxes represent a risk to a baby's health
hecause they are so high-sided that a parent would have to hover overhead to ensure their

safety.
The helght of the sides of the box was set in order to mest the standards required for the baby box

to achieve the BSEN1130 safely accreditation.

In response to Dr Peter Blair's view that parents should only use them for their children if
"there isn't anything else available "




As the material issued with the Baby Box makes clear, the Baby Box — and its associated bedding
—is intended to offer a safe sleeping place when used in accordance with other safe sleeping

practices.

";':'ODC: wome s ‘.,..:J..._‘,-_..__.. P .
Sent: 02 May 2018 12:35
To: Q,Aa..ib&\' tr

Subject: For info: Media query: baby boxes - The Guardian

For Ms Todd and Mr Swinney's information, the Guardian has published the baby box story online
(https:/iwww theguardian.com/society/2018/may/02/cot-death-expeit-raises-concerns-over-
scotlands-cardboard-baby-boxes) and the Torles have issued the below comment in response.
The Sun, Scotsman, Telegraph and Express have all asked for our response.

We have updated the background note, see below, and reissued the lines.

Thanks,

(Lesuchd ]

Newsdesk

A Scottish Government spokesperson said.

“There is no evidence to suggest the baby box is unsafe and we are in on-going discussions with
Peter Blair about his concerns. The Baby Box meets British safety standards and was awarded
British Safety Standard accreditation as a crib for domestic use - the first non-commercial box in
the world to do so. We will ensure that Scotland’s Baby Box complies with the new standard once

it is developed. B

“As the material issued with the Baby Box makes clear, the Baby Box — and its associated
bedding — Is intended to offer a safe sleeping place when used In accordance with other safe

sleeping practices.”

Background
In the absence of an existing standard specifically for baby boxes, Scotland's Baby Box has been

tested for compliance with the existing British and European Standard on cribs and cradles for
domestic use ~ BSEN 1130, including passing of the stability, static load and strength safely tests.
The accreditation agency used is SGS United Kingdom Limited and the formal accreditation

document is available on the Parent Club website:
hitps:/iwww.parentclub.scot/sites/default/flles/BS%20EN%201 130%20Accreditation%20Document

df

Safe sleeping information is provided in leaflet form within the box, and safety guidelines are also.
printed on the box lid in accordance with BS EN 1130.




The Baby Box does not have carrying handles and is approved for domestic crib use. The Box
has also passed the accreditation having no small parts.

The mattress is fully compliant with BS1877 (flammability) and the construction complies with
BS7177 (specification for mattresses for children’s cots). All safety instructions and labelling are
included and fully comply with the above standards.

Miles Briggs, Scottish Conservative shadow health secretary said:

"There are some extremely serious questions for the SNP Government to answer here.

"Parents have been told time and again by Nicola Sturgeon and her ministers that baby boxes are safe,
“Now we learn that a seniot expert has raised questions about the evidence base for that in private, and that
there are doubts over whether the boxes lave the full safety accreditation,

"Why has is taken only now for these concerns to be raised in public? And why, initially at least, did the
Scottish Government fail (o take Mr Blait's conceins on board?

“If parents are to have faith in these boxes, then we need to see complete transparency from the SNP, This is
not a public relations exercise — it is about child safety."

ror Lok

Sent: 01 May zvio 10:00
Te

Subject: RE; For clearance: Medla query: baby boxes - The Guardian

tvis Todd is content with the response as amended by

Cen.olmbe\ { Private Secretary | Minister for Childeare and Early Years
16@6\0\& . Mol\ilwﬂ 15t Andrews House, Regent Road, Edinburgh, EI41 3DG

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating
to a decislon, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial mesting, must be filed
appropriately by the reciplent, Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying
{Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying scot

yeér of young people
bliadhna na h-digridh
2018

: 01 May 2018 16:13

Subject: RE: For clearance: Media que’r'y: b"aby boxes - The Guardtan
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Sent: 13 April 2018 11:59
To: C%J@i o

Subject: FW: Baby Box Standard

Just for info glvenwhas been copled in

Improving Health and Wellbelng ~ Baby Boxes, Parenting, Family Support and Play
Children and Families Directorate
Area 2-C North, Victorla Quay

0131 244[@@4']

#*Home working Monday/Friday (am only)*¥

hitn://yoyp2018.scot

From: &Mw\j nallto
Sent: 13 Appll 2018 10:13
To!
Cc:i'; “\;,.dl& e %
Subject: RE: Baby Box Standara .

Dear{v&d&é“\l

Many thanks

the box you use very thoroughly, Al fil tell you, there is no specific standard for a cardboard box asa
sleeping space. There Is some confusion, deliberately perpetrated by some of the commerclal companies that the
baby boxes “meet BS and EU standards” They don’t because there Is no standard for a baby box. The only standard
that is relatable is the EN 1130 — which was developed for cribs and bassinets which are solid pieces of furniture.
The 1130 standard Is a very old one and came out long before Baby Boxes emerged so not really much use in terms
of testing the sultability of a cardboard box for sleeping an infant, 1 know that the Scottish scheme is not primarily
ahout safer sleep or use of the box as a sleeping environment — however —it would be helpful for us given we are
frequently attacked on social media in Scotland and unfairly accused of opposing the Scottish Baby Box scheme ~ [f
the Scottish Government could be public in thelr support of developing a standard and share your expertise with
BSI in the construction of your own hox,

c,gm\hé&ve are keen for Scottish Governmxvt to engage with the consultation if possible as I know you have tested

Best wishes

(i)




Direct line C&éo.
Telephone:LMpL

From: QA jgov,scot lmailt&W:Aj digov.scot]
Sent: 13 Aprllﬂ%Oi 9:11

Toy] Lede. ne\ﬂ

CdyZ.eden e @qov.scot

Subject: RE: Baby Box Standard

Thanle I've forwarded this onto APS for Info.

Both - Just so you are aware, I am moving posts today, and a new Team Leader starts on Monday,

Egmwﬂ:opfed above, will be leading on this work going forward.
All the best,

(Redeutel )

Improving Health and Wellbeing - Baby Boxes, Parenting, Family Support and Play
Children and Famllies Directorate
Area 2-C North, Victoria Quay

0131 244&_&@&3

*¥tome working Monday/Friday (am only)**

http://yoyp2018.scot

From{@ded Al

Sept: 12 Aprll 2018.17:08
To%&.ﬁx& .
Cc: wekud

Subject: Baby Box Standard
oea@adoded |
I sald { would fet you have detalls of the BSI consultation on Baby Boxes. It went live yesterday.

The proposal from BSI's CW/1 Safety of ¢hild use and child care products for a baby boxes standard is now online
for public consuitation, please see the link:

https.//standardsdevelopment.bsigroup.cony/projects/9018-01406

People wishing to comment will need to set up an online account and use the commenting template provided - but
that only takes a couple of minutes. T

The deadline for comments is Monday 30 April.




What BSI Is asking people to comment on is fairly basic - the proposed scope and the purpose of the standard.

i do hope you will camment,
Best wishes

Ciac\a J”&o\ ]

Reg charlty no:

¥ Q)

Wear yellow to save bables Ilves

Friday 18 May

STOP! THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT - SAVE ENERGY AND PAPER

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended reciplent please inform the sender
that you have received the message in error hefore deleting it. Please do not disclose, copy or distribute Information
in this email. g\g ay keep a record of incoming and outgoing correspondence with you; any personal
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(Cadak

data collected will be treated as confidential in line with the principles of the Data Protection Act 1998. The views of
this email are the views of the individual and may not necessarily reflect the views of The

Tt Qm;\a\e,}f Q,VQ
16(“,{'} {t's registered offices are at[gu,\&&m -~

and a company limited by guarantee (No.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Sccurity.cloud service,
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the atiention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, slorage, copying or distribution of any part of this c-mail is not
petmitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by refurn.

Conununications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the .
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within (his
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government,

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan combhia ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain, Chan
eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann-an ddigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo
sgaoileadh, gun chead, Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur &s dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgridadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-gifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile.
Dh*fhaodadh nach il beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.

STOP[ THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT - SAVE ENERGY AND PAPER
STOPI THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT - SAVE ENERGY AND PAPER

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender
that you have received the message in error before deleting it. Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information
in thisemall. The 7 ° 7~~* may keep a record of incoming and outgoing correspondence with you; any personal
data collected will be treateu s confidential in line with the principles of the Data Protection Act 1998. The views of

this email are the views of the individual and may not necessarily reflect the views of The SN




\ngo{u@_ e ____ .




e Yoo edoihed J

Sent: 04 January 2018 00:5v
To: Todd M {Maree}, MSP <Maree Todd.msp@parliament.scot>
Subject: Baby box safety

Dear Minister,

I saw your tweet to 'Pablo Escobar' {@bigaljnt} on Twitter on 3 January, in which you
invited him to contact you about the baby box's safety certification (BS EN 1130-1;1997)
if the information you gave him did not answer his question, Forgive me for writing to
you on the back of your exchange with him, But his interest seems to have arisen from a
blog post I wrote on the subject that you have probably seen and it seems appropriate to
do so. If you haven't seen the post, here is a [ink,

I am taking the liberty of asking the same question that he did, that is, are you able to
make publicly available a copy of the BS EN certificate fot the box (not the contents)
together with the associated test results? You will see that my attempts to obtain a copy
ended in an FOI response from your civil servants that it was not possible to make a
copy of this documentation available, Most of the period covered by my FOI requests and
the responses relate to a time before you were in office. On the basis of your tweets
yesterday that I refer to above, I am very much hoping that you will see the merits of
making a copy public. Unless this is done, it just is not possible to prove the various
assertions that have been made about the safety of the box.




'

Thank you for your help. I'm sure you will understand that I would like to make any
response public on my blog, although if you can provide the documentation my
comment is not likely to be much more than a further ‘Thank you, and well done for

ensuring transparency on an important subject’,

Aberdeen, Scotland

»
E-maii

The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of Scotland
Paclamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba

wivw, patfiament.scol : facebook.com/scottishparliament : twitter.com/scotparl

The information in this email may be confidential. If you think you have received this email in error please
delete it and do not share its contents,

-----------

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hittp:/www.symanteccloud.com







arded Messagg —----
From ;b
To: "mighael.chalmer chafmer

Sent: Sunday, 20 August 2077, 13:44
Subject: Fw: FOI Response - request for raview

Dear Mr Chalmers

I received the attached response (o an FOI request. The response came quickly, for
which I am grateful, and the words of my request are correctly stated in the preamble to
the response. However, two aspects of my request are not dealt with in the response:

1. '... which published British salety standard(s) (stating whether in their entirety or
partly) the box itself conforms to ...' I have highlighted in italics the part of my request
not met, It may be a small point, but I would be grateful if you or your colleagues could
confirm for cach of the three BSI standards cited whether the item meets the

standard in its entirety or partly
2. I also asked for 'a copy of any certificate(s) confirming it does so [conform].' This
aspect of my request is not dealt with. For the avoidance of doubt I had intended

'certificate’ to cover the form in which written confirmation was received, whether in
paper or electronic format,

I would be grateful if this information could be provided as previously requested. If the
information does not exist, I assume you will let me know.

I include my phone number below should you need to contact me for clarification.

Thank you for your help.

(Zidodbut |

Telephone
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